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Memo 
 To:  DISTRIBUTION LIST 

 From:  Dionne Filiatrault, Senior Technical Advisor  

 Subject:  NWB1POL0311 – Polaris Mine Portal Seal Design for Approval  

Date: October 10, 2003 

Available for your review through the internet on our ftp site at ftp://ftp.nunavut.ca in the 
folder “nwb/NWB1 Mining or Bulk Sampling/NWB1POL0311 Polaris/Technical 
Reviews/A(15) Operational Landfill/A(15)5 Portal Seal Design” is a copy of a letter and report 
from TeckCominco, received on August 29, 2003, submitted to the NWB under Item A(15)5 of 
their current water licence. 

The NWB would like to ensure a broad thorough review is performed of all plans and reports 
submitted to the Board and is requesting your assistance in the review of this document and 
would appreciate receiving any comments and/or recommendations by Friday, October 31, 
2003. 

 
If you have any concerns or questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (867) 360-6338 
or by fax (867) 360-6369 or e-mail srtech@nwb.nunavut.ca.  

 
 
 

Original signed by: 
 
___________________________________ 
Dionne Filiatrault 
Senior Technical Advisor 
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